Workers lay the tracks for the Buffalo, Lockport & Rochester Railway in Medina. Thetrolley line had

some initial successes but folded during the Great Depression.
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Medina railroad once
hosted trolley service

OVERLOOKED ORLEANS: Tracks ran through middle of village

By MATT BALLARD
Orleans County Historian

MEDINA — The photograph
shows the construction of the
Buffalo, Lockport & Rochester
Railway through the village in
1908.

Looking north, workers are
in the process of laying tracks
on Main Street towards Com-
mercial Street, where the rail
line would turn west and run
to Salt Works Road. The iconic
clock tower of White’s Hotel
can be seen in the background,
as well as a large advertise-
ment for Daniel D. Holdredge's
crockery and undertaking busi-
ness.

The earliest efforts to con-
struct an electric interurban
railway through this area start-
ed around the turn of the cen-

tury. Discussion of forming a -

railway that ran from Batavia
to Olcott through Medina were
among the very first plans for
a trolley system. However, the
1.7 mile Albion Electric Railway
was the only successful line in
those early years.

Chartered in 1905, the Buf-
falo, Lockport & Rochester
Railway was a combination of
the Albion & Lockport Railway;
the Albion & Rochester Rail-
way; and the Albion Electric
Railway.

The company was organized
by Woods and Nicholls of To-

ronto and there was talk that -

the formulation of such a rail-
way would lead to a connection
between Canada and Westermn
New York.

By Sept. 3, 1908 the section
spanning from Rochester to
a point west of Albion was in
full operation and two months
later, on Nov. 17, tracks were
finished to Lockport. Based on
that timeline, readers can sur-
mise that the photograph was
taken sometime during that
period.

With stations located at Me-
dina, Knowlesville, Albion,
Hulberton, and Holley, the trol-
ley tracks ran down East Center
Street, turned north on Main
Street to Commercial Street
and ran north of Medina’s resi-
dential neighborhoods.

While the company was in
the initial stages of planning
the railway’s route, Medinares-
idents were vocal in their oppo-
sition to tracks running in front
of their homes. Despite the op-
position and the eventual re-
routing of the rail line, Medina
residents could enjoy a trip to
Buffalo and back for $1.14 or
travel to and from Rochester for
$1.60.

The original operators of

the rail line sold their interests

in the B. L. & R. Railway to Clif-
ford Beebe and operated under
an electric railway group based

out of Syracuse known as the
“Beebe Syndicate.” During the
era of the First World War, Bee-
be was experiencing financial
difficulties and the company
was sold to a Rochester-based
interest that reorganized the
line as the Buffalo, Lockport &
Rochester Railroad in 1919.

Despite the early successes
of the B. L. & R., the advent of
the Great Depression led to the
eventual collapse of the railway
in 1931. The tracks remained
unused until they were dis-
mantled and removed in 1936.

As an interesting side note, a
railcar used on this trolley line
and stored at Knowlesville for
a number of years. The wood
car number 206 was eventu-
ally relocated to the New York
Museum of Transportation at
Rochester in 2010 where it is
awaiting evaluation for future
restoration.



